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From: Sarah Hal ;  WGRO

Sent: Thur 09/08/2012 9:43:53 AM (UTC) 

To: Rod Irma GRO._._._._._._._._._._._.0; Lesley J Sewell.._._._._.,._r._._._._._. GRO -----.---.---.--1 

Subject: FW: POL Management Letter [REVIEW THIS ONE] 

Attachment: 12 POL Management Letter - 8 August 2012 (Formatted - Review Responses).docx 

Rod, Lesley, 

Please could you review the P&BA/IT points respectively to confirm that you are happy with this final draft? 

Lesley — I would have sent to Neil L-T but understand he has left so not sure who to go to now —Andy Jones? 

Thanks, 
Sarah 

Sarah Hall 
Financial Controller 
Post Office Limited 
14€t.4llsi. ztreet.1.(J.NDON 5:.1.v.9EtC_._. 
TeF GRO._._..._._. 
Mobile GRO ..~ i?.7.8 _l1/LaR-Pt._._.-GRO ._._. 
E mai 1-.- -.-._.-.-._.-.-._GRO ._._._._._._._._._._. 

From;_._ GRO 
. . . . . . . . . . . 

GRO 
Sent: 08 August 2012 19:54 
To: Sarah Hall 
Cc: 1 

. . . . .
.GRO ;I GRO 

Subject: POL Management Letter [REVIEW THIS ONE] 

Hi Sarah - 

We've made a couple of formatting changes, so if you could review this one please you would get a better sense of 
layout and form - thank you! 

Many thanks, 
*s '} ` Jeremy Midkiff I Senior Manager I London Assurance 

1/JERNST&YOUNG Ernst & Young LLP 

One More London Place, SE1 2AF London, United Kingdom 

office;  GRO I Fax GRO  - -GRO

Website: www.ey.com 

Thank you for considering the environmental impact of printing emails. 

----- Forwarded by Jeremy Midkiff/83363N/ICO/London/ErnstYoung/GB on 08/08/2012 19:53 -----
From: Asim Noor/92700S/London/London/ErnstYoung/GB 

To: Jeremy Midkiff/83363N/ICO/London/ErnstYoung/GB@EY-EMEIA 



POLOO143524 
POLOO143524 

Date 08/081201218:57 

Subject: 12 POL Management Letter - 8 August 2012 (Formatted - Review Responses).docx 

Regards, 

Asim
Asim Noor I Executive I London Assurance 

INERNST&YOUNG Ernst & Young 

Office:: 
. . . . .GpRO. . . .

.I I Mobile:[ --.---. GRO GRO 

Fax' GRO 
Website: www.ey.com 

Thank you for considering the environmental impact of printing emails. 

Capital Insights - the latest thinking from Ernst & Young on your Capital Agenda: investing through M&A transactions; 
raising funds; and optimizing finances. Visit . w capitalinsights.info 

This e-mail and any attachment are confidential and contain proprietary information, some or all of which may be legally 
privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the author immediately by telephone or by replying to this e-mail, and then delete all copies of 
the e-mail on your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or 
rely on this e-mail. 

Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that this e-mail and any attachment has been checked for 
viruses, we cannot guarantee that they are virus free and we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a 
result of software viruses. We would advise that you carry out your own virus checks, especially before opening an 
attachment. 

Ernst & Young refers to the global organization of member firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited, each of which is a 
separate legal entity. Ernst & Young Global Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, does not provide services to 
clients. 

The UK firm Ernst & Young LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered 
number OC300001 and is a member practice of Ernst & Young Global. A list of members' names is available for 
inspection at 1 More London Place, London, SE1 2AF, the firm's principal place of business and its registered office. 


